

CV

Nuno Miguel Borrego Rodrigues

Overview

I'm a Designer at heart. Worked in Design professionally since 2002, in projects ranging through the whole spectrum of Design, from graphic and multimedia to web and mobile where I'm focusing now. I keep exploring, studying and specialising in UX and Design Strategy.

Graduated in the Lisbon Fine Arts School in Communication Design, working "UX Design" before it was even a concept. I worked in Web, Mobile and Consultancy companies, always very connected to IT and tech. In a period of time I also worked as a freelance Designer where I fell in love with the startup and entrepreneurial culture being one of the first graduates of "The Founder Institute" program in Lisbon.

Right now I want to focus on building the bridge between the Design world and Business world, where Design as strategy can be a real asset and keep developing work in the UX and Design Thinking fields of work. I aspire to become a "real" entrepreneur.

Technical Skills

- ✓ **Graphic Design**
- ✓ **Multimedia**
- ✓ **UX applied to the whole process of a project:** Business analysis, heuristics, Usability, Wire-framing, Prototyping, etc.
- ✓ **Web Design:** Visual Design, User Interface, HTML & CSS
- ✓ **Mobile Design:** Interaction, Visual Design, User Interface
- ✓ **Design Thinking:** Business Model Canvas, Business Design, Customer development, etc.
- ✓ **Speaker and organiser**

Soft Skills

- ✓ **Likes to work as a team**
- ✓ **Likes teamwork with different expertise's profiles**
- ✓ **Promotes a happy, enjoyable workspace**
- ✓ **Not afraid to engage with clients**
- ✓ **Great skills in storytelling concepts to clients**

Tools

- ✓ Adobe Photoshop
- ✓ Adobe Illustrator
- ✓ Adobe Fireworks
- ✓ Adobe Dreamweaver
- ✓ Axure
- ✓ Balsamiq
- ✓ Invision
- ✓ Slack
- ✓ Trello
- ✓ Redmine

Working Experience

July 2013 – Hibernated

PORTRAYY

Co-Founder (Founder Institute project)

Currently hibernated on account of other co-founder being developing skills in pattern making

Business or sector: Fashion, Mass customisation

July 2012 – Present

BOLD International, Lisbon

Mobile Lead Design, Senior UX&Ui, Strategic Design

Business or sector: Mobile, B2B, IT

September 2011 – July 2012

M-Insight Technologies, Lisbon

Lead Design, UX&Ui

Business or sector: Mobile, B2B, Tourism

November 2010 – August 2011

Novabase, Lisbon

Consultancy, Web & Interface Design, UX

Business or sector: Consulting, Outsourcing, Banking

Noticeable Projects:

Banco BEST - Online Register Process

Millennium BCP - Xfactoring - Business analysis, online Dashboard

April 2010 – May 2010

Thousand Eyes (U.S.), Lisbon

Freelance, Web & Interface Design, UX

Business or sector: Startup, Analytics

October 2009 – March 2010

Apriva, Lisbon

Freelance, Web & Interface Design, UX

Business or sector: IT, Pharmaceuticals

October 2009 – March 2010

M-Insight, Lisbon

Freelance, Web & Interface Design

Business or sector: Mobile

September 2003 – 2008

Sizitech - IT, Lisbon

Design, Web Design, Team Leader

Business or sector: IT

Education

1994 – 2002

College Degree in Communication Design

University of Lisbon - Fine Arts School, Lisbon

Training

2015

HTML5 & CSS3 (refresh course)

Flag - Lisbon

2012 – 2013 - 4 month

Graduate of “The Founder Institute” acceleration program.

Lisbon Chapter

2010 – 1 month

Training in Entrepreneurship

Upskills Training - Lisbon